From: Joshua D. Dunlap

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 3:17 PM

To: michael.gray2@usdoj.gov

Cc: Mary Clifford; Ralph Lancaster; 'gregory.garre@lw.com’ (gregory.garre@lw.com);

craig.primis@kirkland.com; ‘jonathan.williams@myfloridalegal.com’
(jonathan.williams@myfloridalegal.com); Philip.Perry@Iw.com;
georgiawaterteam@kirkland.com; ‘floridaacf.lwteam@Iw.com'
(floridaacf.lwteam@Iw.com); floridawaterteam@foley.com; Katyal, Neal Kumar
(supremectbriefs@usdoj.gov); DuBois, James J. (James.dubois@usdoj.gov)

Subject: RE: Florida v. Georgia, No. 142, Original
Attachments: ACF_original_action_letter_to_SM_re__pre-trial_amicus_brief.pdf
Mr. Gray:

The Special Master requests that the United States submit a post-trial amicus brief addressing specifically
the issue of the Army Corps of Engineers’ operations in the ACF River Basin. The Special Master
understands that the United States has received daily copy of the trial transcript, and received copies of
all pre-filed direct testimony (including testimony relating to the operations of the Corps) in October. The
Special Master requests that the brief be submitted two weeks after the close of trial.

Thank you.

Joshua D. Dunlap

Law Clerk to

Ralph I. Lancaster, Jr.

Special Master

Florida v. Georgia

Supreme Court of the United States
No. 142, Original

Joshua D. Dunlap
PIERCE ATWOOD LLP _ PH 207.791.1103

From: Gray, Michael (ENRD) [mailto:Michael.Gray2 @usdoj.qov]

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 4:18 PM

To: Mary Clifford

Cc: 'gregory.garre@Ilw.com’; jonathan.williams@myfloridalegal.com; floridaacf.lwteam@Iw.com;:
FloridaWaterTeam@foley.com; SupremeCtBriefs (SMO); Dubois, James (ENRD); #Georgia Water Team; 'Primis, Craig S.'
Subject: RE: Florida v. Georgia, No. 142, Original

Ms. Clifford:
Attached please find a letter to Special Master Lancaster filed on behalf of the United States.

Thank you.

Michael T. Gray
Appellate Section




Environment & Natural Resources Division
U.S. Department of Justice
202-532-3147

Mailing Address:

Michael T. Gray

c/o U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Office of Counsel

701 San Marco Blvd.
Jacksonwville, FL 32207




